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Sent:Tue, 8 Dec 2015 14:20:24 -0500
To:Nuland, Victoria J;Brink, Bridget A;Heffern, John A; ;Pyatt, Geoffrey 
R;
Cc:EUR-Press
Subject:RE: The New York Times

Adding Lalley
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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Nuland, Victoria J; Brink, Bridget A; Heffern, John A; ; Pyatt, Geoffrey R; 

Cc: EUR-Press
Subject: RE: The New York Times
 
The Risen piece on Hunter Biden is out. 
 
 
The Knotty Ties Between Joe Biden, His Son and Ukraine
 
By JAMES RISEN
DEC. 8, 2015
The New York Times
 
WASHINGTON — When Vice President Joseph R. Biden Jr. traveled to Kiev, Ukraine, on Sunday for a 
series of meetings with the country’s leaders, one of the issues on his agenda was to encourage a more 
aggressive fight against Ukraine’s rampant corruption and stronger efforts to rein in the power of its 
oligarchs.
 
But the credibility of the vice president’s anticorruption message may have been undermined by the 
association of his son, Hunter Biden, with one of Ukraine’s largest natural gas companies, Burisma 
Holdings, and with its owner, Mykola Zlochevsky, who was Ukraine’s ecology minister under former 
President Viktor F. Yanukovych.
 
Hunter Biden, 45, a former Washington lobbyist, joined the Burisma board in April 2014. That month, as 
part of an investigation into money laundering, British officials froze London bank accounts containing 
$23 million that allegedly belonged to Mr. Zlochevsky.
 
Britain’s Serious Fraud Office, an independent government agency, specifically forbade Mr. Zlochevksy, 
as well as Burisma Holdings, the company’s chief legal officer and another company owned by Mr.
Zlochevsky, to have any access to the accounts.
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But after Ukrainian prosecutors refused to provide documents needed in the investigation, a British 
court in January ordered the Serious Fraud Office to unfreeze the assets. The refusal by the Ukrainian 
prosecutor general’s office to cooperate was the target of a stinging attack by the American ambassador 
to Ukraine, Geoffrey R. Pyatt, who called out Burisma’s owner by name in a speech in September.
 
“In the case of former Ecology Minister Mykola Zlochevsky, the U.K. authorities had seized $23 million in 
illicit assets that belonged to the Ukrainian people,” Mr. Pyatt said. Officials at the prosecutor general’s 
office, he added, were asked by the United Kingdom “to send documents supporting the seizure. Instead 
they sent letters to Zlochevsky’s attorneys attesting that there was no case against him. As a result, the 
money was freed by the U.K. court, and shortly thereafter the money was moved to Cyprus.”
 
Mr. Pyatt went on to call for an investigation into “the misconduct” of the prosecutors who wrote the 
letters. In his speech, the ambassador did not mention Hunter Biden’s connection to Burisma.
 
But Edward C. Chow, who follows Ukrainian policy at the Center for Strategic and International Studies, 
said the involvement of the vice president’s son with Mr. Zlochevsky’s firm undermined the Obama 
administration’s anticorruption message in Ukraine.
 
“Now you look at the Hunter Biden situation, and on the one hand you can credit the father for sending 
the anticorruption message,” Mr. Chow said. “But I think unfortunately it sends the message that a lot of 
foreign countries want to believe about America, that we are hypocritical about these issues.”
 
Kate Bedingfield, a spokeswoman for Vice President Biden, said Hunter Biden’s business dealings had no 
impact on his father’s policy positions in connection with Ukraine.
 
“Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer,” she said. “The vice president does not endorse any 
particular company and has no involvement with this company. The vice president has pushed 
aggressively for years, both publicly with groups like the U.S.-Ukraine Business Forum and privately in 
meetings with Ukrainian leaders, for Ukraine to make every effort to investigate and prosecute 
corruption in accordance with the rule of law. It will once again be a key focus during his trip this week.”
 
Ryan F. Toohey, a Burisma spokesman, said that Hunter Biden would not comment for this article.
 
It is not known how Mr. Biden came to the attention of the company.
 
Announcing his appointment to the board, Alan Apter, a former Morgan Stanley investment banker who 
is chairman of Burisma, said, “The company’s strategy is aimed at the strongest concentration of 
professional staff and the introduction of best corporate practices, and we’re delighted that Mr. Biden is 
joining us to help us achieve these goals.”
 
Joining the board at the same time was one of Mr. Biden’s American business partners, Devon Archer. 
Both are involved with Rosemont Seneca Partners, an American investment firm with offices in 
Washington.
 
Mr. Biden is the younger of the vice president’s two sons. His brother, Beau, died of brain cancer in May. 
In the past, Hunter Biden attracted an unusual level of scrutiny and even controversy. In 2014, he was 
discharged from the Navy Reserve after testing positive for cocaine use.
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He received a commission as an ensign in 2013, and he served as a public affairs officer.
 
Before his father was vice president, Mr. Biden also briefly served as president of a hedge fund group, 
Paradigm Companies, in which he was involved with one of his uncles, James Biden, the vice president’s 
brother. That deal went sour amid lawsuits in 2007 and 2008 involving the Bidens and an erstwhile 
business partner. Mr. Biden, a graduate of Georgetown University and Yale Law School, also worked as a 
lobbyist before his father became vice president.
 
Burisma does not disclose the compensation of its board members because it is a privately held 
company, Mr. Toohey said Monday, but he added that the amount was “not out of the ordinary” for 
similar corporate board positions.
 
Asked about the British investigation, which is continuing, Mr. Toohey said, “Not only was the case 
dismissed and the company vindicated by the outcome, but it speaks volumes that all his legal costs 
were recouped.”
 
In response to Mr. Pyatt’s criticism of the Ukrainian handling of Mr. Zlochevsky’s case, Mr. Toohey said 
that “strong corporate governance and transparency are priorities shared both by the United States and 
the leadership of Burisma. Burisma is working to bring the energy sector into the modern era, which is 
critical for a free and strong Ukraine.”
 
Vice President Biden has played a leading role in American policy toward Ukraine as Washington seeks 
to counter Russian intervention in Eastern Ukraine. This week’s visit was his fifth trip to Ukraine as vice 
president.
 
Ms. Bedingfield said Hunter Biden had never traveled to Ukraine with his father. She also said that 
Ukrainian officials had never mentioned Hunter Biden’s role with Burisma to the vice president during 
any of his visits.
 
“I’ve got to believe that somebody in the vice president’s office has done some due diligence on this,” 
said Steven Pifer, who was the American ambassador to Ukraine from 1998 to 2000. “I should say that I 
hope that has happened. I would hope that they have done some kind of check, because I think the vice 
president has done a very good job of sending the anticorruption message in Ukraine, and you would 
hate to see something like this undercut that message.”
---
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From: Nuland, Victoria J 
Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2015 4:44 AM
To: Brink, Bridget A; Heffern, John A; ; Pyatt, Geoffrey R; ; 

Subject: Re: The New York Times
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Old story.   Amos has more.
 
From: Brink, Bridget A
Sent: Saturday, December 5, 2015 1:39 AM
To: Nuland, Victoria J; Heffern, , Alexander; Pyatt, Geoffrey R; ; 

Subject: Fwd: The New York Times
 
Thanks, Nick.  Copying Kyiv and Toria - fysa New York Times has complicated question involving 
VPs son and S's stepson's friend, both of whom are allegedly on the board of an Ukrainian 
energy company owned by a former Min of Ecology who was being pursued by UK for money 
laundering.  The question also references Pyatts Sept speech which allegedly criticizes the GOU 
PGO for not supporting the UK prosecution - funds in dispute allegedly ultimately unfrozen and 
tranferred abroad.  We're working PG below with VPs office.  
 
Best, Bridget
 

From: Toner, Mark C 
Date: December 4, 2015 at 4:39:15 PM EST
To: EUR-Press >, Brink, Bridget A < ,  

Cc: >, Kirby, John >
Subject: RE: The New York Times
 
Thanks – happy to have you get back to Risen if that works.  
 
Not sure who you’re referring to by “travelers.”  You mean with VPOTUS?
 
 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 1:16 PM
To: Toner, Mark C; EUR-Press; Brink, Bridget A
Cc: Kirby, John; 
Subject: RE: The New York Times
 
Mark, following up on this Hunter Biden/Ukrainian gas company query.
 
We reached out to OVP/Press.  Risen also pinged them on this, as did the WSJ in October—both are 
timed for the VP’s visit to Ukraine.  
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OVP is tentatively planning to use the below lines to respond, but it is not finalized yet.  Jonathan Lalley 
has been looped in from Kyiv and will have the OVP lines if it comes up locally.  
 
"Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer. The Vice President does not endorse any 
particular company and has no involvement with this company. Regarding anti-corruption efforts 
in Ukraine, generally speaking, the Vice President has consistently said that Ukraine must make 
every effort to investigate and prosecute corruption in accordance with the rule of law."
 
OVP is happy for us to refer to them since this is 90% about the VP’s family. 
 
Do you want to get back to Risen referring him to OVP?
 
Risen also mentions Devon Archer, the friend of Chris Heinz (Kerry’s stepson).  Don’t know if you want to 
flag for the travelers.  If so, would suggest echoing the same draft lines as OVP, mocked-up below.
 
"Devon Archer is a private citizen. Secretary Kerry does not endorse any particular company and 
has no involvement with this company. Regarding anti-corruption efforts in Ukraine, generally 
speaking, the Secretary has consistently said that Ukraine must make every effort to investigate 
and prosecute corruption in accordance with the rule of law."
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

 

From: Toner, Mark C 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 7:00 PM
To: ; EUR-Press; Brink, Bridget A
Cc: Kirby, John; 
Subject: RE: The New York Times
 
Yes, good catch.  Yes, please reach out to VPOTUS.  We just need to figure out who will get back to Risen 
and what we’ll tell him.  
 
Also we need to let Geoff know about this since Risen’s question is directed at him.   Not sure why he 
didn’t reach out to him directly.
 
 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 6:11 PM
To: Toner, Mark C; EUR-Press; Brink, Bridget A
Cc: Kirby, John; 
Subject: RE: The New York Times
 
Forgot to add on the timing that Biden will be in Ukraine early next week.
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 6:04 PM
To: Toner, Mark C; EUR-Press; Brink, Bridget A
Cc: Kirby, John; 
Subject: RE: The New York Times
 
This is a new spin on an old story and is ultimately about VPOTUS (and S, but to a lesser degree).  
 
Hunter Biden was named to the board of directors of this Ukrainian gas company in early 2014.  There 
was some swirl at the time and Jay Carney said on the record that “Hunter Biden and other members of 
the Biden family are obviously private citizens, and where they work does not reflect an endorsement by 
the administration or by the vice president or president."  Kendra from OVP also said on the record that 
the Vice-President “does not endorse any particular company and has no involvement with this 
company."  
 
Devon Archer is also on the board, but the relationship is little less direct—college roommate of Chris 
Heinz, Secretary Kerry’s stepson. 
 
The story has popped up a few times in the interim, mostly with the nepotism angle. 
 
Imagine our lines on this would echo Carney’s above—private citizens, no reflection on administration 
position.  
 
We can reach out to Kendra at OVP if you would like us to.
 
-
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From: Toner, Mark C 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 4:29 PM
To: EUR-Press; Brink, Bridget A
Cc: Kirby, John; 
Subject: Fwd: The New York Times
 
Flagging this very complicated query from James Risen - it obviously has VPOTUS equities as 
well.  Not sure when he's writing for.  I can talk to him but I know nothing about this case or 
Geoff's comments.  Appreciate any guidance you guys can provide on how to proceed.  We 
obviously would also need Geoff's input.
 
Thanks!
 
Mark
 

From: Risen, James <risenj@nytimes.com>
Date: December 3, 2015 at 4:04:28 PM EST
To: Toner, Mark C >
Subject: The New York Times
 
Hi. I'm doing a story related to the Ukraine.  US Ambassador Geoffrey Pyatt gave a speech in 
Odessa on Sept. 24th in which he criticized Ukrainian prosecutors for failing to support a British 
investigation of former Ukrainian Ecology Minister Mykola Zlochevsky, in which British 
authorities froze $23 million from Zlochevsky's accounts and were investigating him for money 
laundering. Ambassador Pyatt said that Ukrainian prosecutors refused to help in the 
investigation, and instead told Zlochevsky's attorneys that there was no case against him. As a 
result the money was unfrozen and quickly moved to Cyprus by Zlochevsky.
Amb. Pyatt called for the Ukrainian prosecutors involved to be investigated and terminated. 
 Mr. Zlochevsky is the owner of Burisma Holdings, a natural gas company incorporated in 
Cyprus. Hunter Biden, the son of Vice President Biden, is a member of the Burisma board of 
directors. So is Devon Archer, a close friend of Chris Heinz, the stepson of Secretary Kerry. 
Ambassador Pyatt did not mention the roles played by Hunter Biden or Devon Archer with Mr. 
Zlochevsky's company during his speech. Does Ambassador Pyatt believe that Mr. Biden and 
Mr. Archer should not be involved in Mr. Zlochevsky's business?   
Could I talk to you about this?

Thanks very much.
James Risen
The New York Times
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